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Notice is hereby given that the 32ndAnnual General Meeting of the Members of ‘Supra Trends Limited’
will be held on Monday, the 30thday of September, 2019 at 11.00 A.M at Madhav Reddy Community Hall,
Near Victoria Anglo School, Chaitanyapuri, Hyderabad- 500060, Telangana, India, to transact the following
business:

ORDINARY BUSINESS:

ITEM NO.1 – Adoption of Audited Standalone Financial statements

To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31, 2019,
including the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year
ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and Auditors thereon.

ITEM NO.2 – Appointment of Director

To appoint a Director in place of Mr. MVK Sunil Kumar (DIN:03597178) who retires by rotation and being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment and the details are mentioned asAnnexure-A

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Sd/-
M V K Sunil Kumar

Chairman &Managing Director
DIN-03597178

Date:  05th September, 2019
Place: Hyderabad.

NOTES:

1. A MEMBER ENTITLED TO ATTEND AND VOTE IS ENTITLED TO APPOINT A PROXY TO
ATTEND AND VOTE INSTEAD OF HIMSELF AND SUCH PROXY NEED NOT BE A MEMBER.

2.  The instrument of proxy in order to be effective, must be received at the Registered Office of the
Company, duly completed and signed not less than forty-eight hours before the commencement of the
Annual General Meeting.

3. The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from Tuesday
24thSeptember, 2019 to Monday, 30thSeptember, 2019 (both days inclusive).

4. Corporate members intending to send their authorized representatives to attend the meeting are requested
to send a certified copy of the Board Resolution to the Company, authorizing their representative to
attend and vote on their behalf at the meeting.

5. Members holding shares in physical form should inform the Company’s Registrar and Transfer Agents,
M/s. Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Private Limited of any change in their registered
address, e-mail address. Similarly, Members holding shares in electronic form should inform their
Depository Participants (DP) of any change in their registered address, e-mail address.

6. Members who have multiple folios in identical names or joint names in the same order are requested to
intimate to the Registrar and Transfer Agents, M/s. Venture Capital and Corporate Investments Private
Limited about these folios to enable consolidation of all such shareholdings into one folio.

7. For the convenience of Members and for proper conduct of the meeting, entry to the venue of the
Meeting will be regulated by Attendance Slip, which is enclosed with this notice. Members are requested
to sign at the place provided on the Attendance Slip and hand it over at the entrance to the venue.
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8. The Company has designated an exclusive e-mail ID called info@supratrends.com for Redressal of
shareholders’ complaints/grievances.

9. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, maintained under
Section 170 of the Companies Act, 2013, will be available for inspection by the members at the AGM.

10. The documents referred to in this notice are open for inspection at the Registered Office of the Company
on all working days, except Sunday, between 10.00 a.m. and 03.00 p.m. up to the date of Annual
General Meeting.

11. To support the “Green Initiative”, Members who have not registered their email addresses are requested
to register the same with the Company’s Share Registrars and Transfer Agents/their Depository
Participants, in respect of shares held in physical/electronic mode respectively.

12. In compliance with the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 20 of the
Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 44 of the SEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company is pleased to provide a
facility to the Members to exercise their votes electronically through the electronic voting service
facility (remote e-voting facility) arranged by Central Depository Services (India) Ltd. (CDSL). The
facility for voting through ballot paper will also be made available at the AGM and members attending
the AGM, who have not already cast their votes by remote e-voting shall be able to exercise their right
at the AGM through ballot paper. Members who have cast their votes by remote e-voting prior to the
AGM may attend the AGM but shall not be entitled to cast their votes again. The instructions for e-
voting are annexed to the Notice.

13. The Company has appointed Mrs. N. Vanitha (ACS No.26859, CP No.10573), Practicing Company
Secretary, who in the opinion of the Board is a duly qualified person, as a Scrutinizer who will scrutinize
the electronic voting process in a fair and transparent manner. The Scrutinizer shall within a period of
three working days from the date of conclusion of e-voting period, submit her report of the votes cast
in favour or against, if any, to the Chairman of the Company. The result of the same will be disclosed
at the AGM proceedings.

Instructions for Remote E-voting:

Members receiving electronic copy and/or a physical copy of the Annual Report:

The business as set out in the Notice may be transacted through electronic voting system and the Company
is providing facility for voting by electronic means. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies
Act, 2013, read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Company is pleased
to offer e-voting facility as an alternate to its members to cast their votes electronically on all resolutions set
forth in the Notice convening the 32nd Annual General Meeting. The Company has engaged the services of
Central Depository Services India Limited (CDSL) to provide the e-voting facility.

The Members whose names appear in the Register of Members / List of Beneficial Owners as on
23rd September, 2019 (cut-off date), are entitled to vote on the resolutions set forth in this Notice.

The e-voting period will commence on 27th September, 2019 from 09.00 a.m. and will end on
29th September, 2019 at 05.00 p.m. During this period, shareholders of the Company holding shares either
in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date (i.e.; 23rd September, 2019) may cast their
vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter. Members will not
be able to cast their votes electronically beyond the date & time mentioned above.

PROCEDURE FOR REMOTE E-VOTING:

Instructions for members for voting electronically are as under:
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A. In case of members receiving e-mail (for members whose e-mail address are registered with the
Company/Registrars)

i. The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotingindia.com

ii. Click on “Shareholders” tab.

iii. Now Enter your User ID

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary ID

b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP ID followed by 8 Digits Client ID

c. Members holding shares in Physical Form should enter Folio Number registered with the
Company

iv. Next enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

v. If you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotingindia.com and voted on
an earlier voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

vi. If you are a first time user, follow the steps given below for the password:

vii. After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT” tab.

viii. Members holding shares in physical form will then directly reach the Company selection screen.
However, members holding shares in demat form will now reach ‘Password Creation’ menu wherein
they are required to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note
that this password is to be also used by the demat holders for voting for resolutions of any other
Company on which they are eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through
CDSL platform. It is strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person and
take utmost care to keep your password confidential.

ix. For Members holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice.

PAN

DOB

Dividend
Bank
Details

For Members holding shares in Demat Form and Physical Form

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by Income Tax Department
(Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical shareholders). Members
who have not updated their PAN with the Company/Depository Participant are
requested to use the first two letters of their name and the 8 digits of the sequence
number in the PAN field. In case the sequence number is less than 8 digits enter
the applicable number of 0’s before the number after the first two characters of the
name in CAPITAL letters. Eg. If your name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence number
1 then enterRA00000001 in the PAN field

Enter the Date of Birth (DOB) as recorded in your demat account or in the Company
records for the said demat account or folio in dd/mm/yyyy format.

Enter the Dividend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the
Company records for the said demat account or folio. Please enter the DOB or
Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details are not recorded with the
depository or Company please enter the member id/folio number in the Dividend
Bank details field
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x. Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company, i.e., Supra Trends Limited on which you choose to
vote.

xi. On the voting page, you will see “RESOLUTION DESCRIPTION” and against the same the
option “YES/NO” for voting. Select the option YES or NO as desired. The option YES implies
that you assent to the Resolution and option NO implies that you dissent to the Resolution.

xii. Click on the “RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK” if you wish to view the entire Resolution details.

xiii. After selecting the resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT”. A confirmation
box will be displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on “OK”, else to change your vote,
click on “CANCEL” and accordingly modify your vote.

xiv. Once you “CONFIRM” your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote.

xv. You can also take out print of the voting done by you by clicking on “Click here to print” option on
the Voting page.

xvi. If Demat account holder has forgotten the same password then enter the User ID and the image
verification code and click on Forgot Password & enter the details as prompted by the system.

xvii.Note for Non – Individual Shareholders and Custodians.

a. Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and Custodian are
required to log on to www.evotingindia.com and register themselves as Corporate.

b. A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be
emailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com

c. After receiving the login details a compliance user should be created using the admin login
and password. The compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish
to vote on.

d. The list of accounts should be mailed to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com and on approval of
the accounts they would be able to cast their vote.

e. A scanned copy of the Board Resolution and Power of Attorney (POA) which they have issued
in favour of the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in PDF format in the system for the
scrutinizer to verify the same.

xviii. In case you have any queries or issues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked
Questions (“FAQs”) and e-voting manual available at www.evotingindia.com, under help section
or write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

B. In case of members receiving the physical copy of notice of 32ndAnnual General Meeting (for
members whose e-mail ids are not registered with the Company/Depositories):

i. Please follow all the steps from S.No. (i) To S.No. (xvii) to cast vote

General Instructions:  The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by
them in the paid-up equity share capital of the Company as on 23rdSeptember, 2019.

i. Members can opt for only one mode of voting, i.e., either by physical poll or e-voting. In case
Members cast their votes through both the modes, voting done by e-voting shall prevail and votes
cast through physical poll will be treated as invalid.

ii. Members who do not have access to e-voting facility have been additionally provided the facility
through Ballot Form. They may send duly completed Ballot Form to the Scrutinizer, Mrs. N.
Vanitha at the Registered Office of the Company so as to reach on or before the conclusion of the
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32ndAnnual General Meeting or can carry the same to the AGM and deposit in the Ballot Box
during the Meeting. Members have the option to request for physical copy of Ballot Form by
sending an e-mail to info@supratrends.comby mentioning their Folio No. / DP ID and Client ID.

iii. The facility for voting through polling paper shall also be made available at the meeting and the
members attending the meeting who have not already cast their vote by e-voting shall be able to
exercise their right at the meeting.

iv. The member who cast their vote by e-voting prior to the meeting may also attend the meeting, but
shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

v. The Scrutinizer, after scrutinising the votes cast at the meeting through poll and through e-voting
will, not later than three days of conclusion of the Meeting, make a consolidated scrutinizer’s
report and submit the same to the Chairman. The results declared along with the consolidated
scrutinizer’s report shall be placed on the website of the Company www.supratrends.com and on
the website of www.cdslindia.com. The results shall simultaneously be communicated to the Stock
Exchanges.

vi. The result of the voting on the Resolutions at the Meeting will be announced by the Chairman or
any other person authorized by him within three days of the AGM

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Sd/-
M V K Sunil Kumar

Chairman &Managing Director
DIN-03597178

Date:  05th September, 2019
Place: Hyderabad.
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ANNEXURE - A

As required under this regulation, the particulars of Directors, Mr. MVK Sunil Kumar who is proposed to be
re-appointed, is given below:

Brief Profile of MVK Sunil Kumar:

Name of the Director

Date of Birth

Date of Appointment/Re-appointment

Experience

Qualification

Expertise in specific functional areas

Relationship between directors inter-se

Directorships held in Listed Entities(Excluding
Foreign, Private and Section 8 Companies)

Memberships/Chairmanships of Committees of other
Public Companies(includes only Audit Committee
and Stakeholders Relationship Committee)

No. of Shares held in the Company

MVK Sunil Kumar

15/07/1974

01/11/2017

15 yrs

Master Degree in MIS from Central
Queensland University, Australia.

Administration

Nil

Nil

Nil (He is a member of Audit Committee and
Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee of the
Company)

Nil
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT

Dear Shareholders,

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting the 32ndAnnual Report of Supra Trends Limited (“the Company”)
together with the Audited Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31st March 2019.

1. Financial Results

Your Company’s performance during the year ended 31stMarch, 2019, as compared to the previous
financial year, is summarized as below:

(Rs. In Lakhs)

Financial Year
2017-18

Financial Year
2018-19

PARTICULARS

Total Revenue(Including other Income) 06.22 0.00

Profit/(Loss) before depreciation, interest and tax (12.14) (12.13)

Less: Interest 0.00 0.00

Less: Depreciation and amortization expenses 0.00 0.00

Profit/(Loss) before tax (12.14) (12.13)

Net tax expenses/(benefit) 0.00 0.00

Profit/(Loss) for the year (12.14) (12.13)

Amount Transferred to General Reserve 0.00 0.00

Balance carried to Balance Sheet (12.14) (12.13)

Earning per equity share (0.24) (0.24)

2. State of the Company’s Affairs

In the year 2018-19, the Company has reported 6.22 Lakhsnet revenue. However, Profit before Tax for
the year under review stood at Rs. (12.14) Lakhs as compared to Rs. (12.13) Lakhs reported last year.
Loss incurred in this year was predominantly on account of stiff market conditions which prevailed
during the year and the consequent lower realization.

3. Change In Nature Of Business:

During the year under review, there is no change in the nature of business carried out by your Company.

4. Dividend

The Board of directors does not recommend any dividend for the year as at 31stMarch, 2019and no
amount was transferred to General Reserve as there are no profits in the Company for the FY 2017-18.

5. Transfer to Reserves

Your Company has not transferred any amount to the general reserve.

6. Share Capital

During the year under review the Company has not altered its share capital.

7. Directors& Key Manegerial Parsonal:

In terms of the provisions of sub-section 152 of the act,2013 two third of the total number of directors
i.e., excluding Ids are liable to retire by rotation and out of which, one third is liable to retire by
rotational every annual general meeting.
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Mr.MVK Sunil Kumar(DIN: 03597178), is liable to retire by rotation, at AGM and being eligible,
offers himself for re-appointment.

During the financial year there were following changes in the Board of Directors and Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

Mr. Yerrapragada Mallikarjuna Rao Director (DIN No: 00905266) due to personal and unavoidable
circumstances resignation from the Directorship of the Company with effect from 05.09.2018., from
the post of Director of Supra Trends Limited

In this year Mr.M Chowda Reddy (bearing Membership number:A48009)Appointed as Company
Secretary on 2nd January, 2019 & As Chief Financial Officer on 9th January,2019.

Due to personal and unavoidable circumstances Mr.MChowda Reddy resigned from the post Company
secretary &Chief Financial Officer of the Company with effect from 24th  April,2019.

8. Formal Annual Evaluation Made By The Board Of Its Own Performance And Of Its Committees
And Individual Directors

As required under the provisions of Schedule IV of the Companies Act, 2013 the performance evaluation
of independent directors has been done by the entire Board of Directors, excluding the director being
evaluated. The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the
criteria and framework adopted by the Board. The Board approved the evaluation results as collated by
the nomination and remuneration committee.

9. Independent Directors’ Declaration

The Independent Directors have submitted the declaration of independence, as required under Section
149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013 stating that they meet the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149(6) and Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

10. Deposits

The Company has neither accepted nor renewed any deposits falling within the provisions of Section
73 and 76 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014
from its members and public during the Financial Yearand as such no principal or interest was outstanding
as on the date of the Balance sheet.

11. Meetings of the Board

During the year under review, five board meetings were held on 30th May, 2018, , 14th August,2018,
05th September, 2018,14th November,2018, and 14st February, 2019.The maximum time-gap between
any two consecutive meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013.

12. Board Evaluation

The performance evaluation of the Board, its Committees and individual directors was conducted and
the same was based on questionnaire and feedback from all the Directors on the Board as a whole,
Committees and self-evaluation.

Directors, who were designated, held separate discussions with each of the Directors of the Company
and obtained their feedback on overall Board effectiveness as well as each of the other Directors.

13. Code of Conduct

The Company has laid down a “Code of Business Conduct and Ethics” for the Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel. The Board has also approved a Code of Conduct for the Non-Executive
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Directors of the Company, which incorporates the duties of IndependentDirectors as laid down in
Schedule IV of Companies Act, 2013. Both the Codes are posted on the Company’s website.

14. Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 (5) of the Companies Act, 2013 Your Directors’ confirm that:

i) In preparation of annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 the applicable
Accounting Standards have been followed along with proper explanation relating to material
departures;

ii) The Directors have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give true and fair view of the
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year ended 31st March, 2019 and of the
profit and loss of the Company for the year;

iii) The Directors have taken proper and sufficient care for their maintenance of adequate accounting
records in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

iv) The Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a ‘going concern’ basis;

v) The directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

vi)  The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

15. Material Changes and Commitment, if any, affecting the Financial Position of the Company
occurred between the end of the Financial Year to which this Financial Statements relate and the
Date of the Report.

No material changes and commitments affecting the financial position of the Company occurred between
the end of the financial year to which this financial statements relate on the date of this report.

16. Audit committee

The Board has constituted Audit Committee as per the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The Audit Committee of the Company comprises the following Members Mrs. Gadiyaram Udaya
Bhanu – Chairman, Mr. Raghava Gupta Garre- Member and Mr.M V K Sunil Kumar– Member.

All the recommendations made by the Audit Committee of the Company have been considered and
accepted by the Board of Directors of the Company.

17. Policy On Director’s Appointment And Remuneration And Other Matters:

(a) Procedure for Nomination and Appointment of Directors:

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee has been formed pursuant to and in compliance
with Regulation 19 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
and pursuant to Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The main object of this Committee is to
identify persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior
management of the Company, recommend to the Board their appointment and removal and to
carry out evaluation of every Director’s performance, recommend the remuneration package of
both the Executive and the Non-Executive Directors on the Board and also the remuneration of
Senior Management, one level below the Board. The Committee reviews the remuneration package
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payable to Executive Director(s) and recommends to the Board the same and acts in terms of
reference of the Board from time to time.

On the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board has adopted
and framed a Remuneration Policy for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and other
Employees pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

The remuneration determined for Executive/Independent Directors is subject to the recommendation
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee and approval of the Board of Directors. The
Non-Executive Directors are compensated by way of profit sharing Commission and the Non-
Executive Directors are entitled to sitting fees for the Board/Committee Meetings. The remuneration
paid to Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and all other employees is in accordance with the
Remuneration Policy of the Company.

The Nomination and Remuneration Policy and other matters provided in Section 178(3) of the Act
andRegulation 19 of SEBI Listing Regulations have been disclosed in the Corporate Governance
Report,which forms part of this Report.

(b) Familiarization/ Orientation program for Independent Directors: A formal familiarization
programmewas conducted about the amendments in the Companies Act, 2013, Rules prescribed
there under, SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and all
other applicable laws ofthe Company.

It is the general practice of the Company to notify the changes in all the applicable laws from time
to timein every Board Meeting conducted.

18. Adequacy Of Internal Financial Controls With Reference To The Financial Statements

The Company has an Internal Control System, commensurate with the size, scale and complexity of its
operations. Management has set-up a system to monitor and evaluates the efficacy and adequacy of
internal control system in the Company on regular basis, its compliance with operating systems,
accounting procedures and policies at all locations of the Company. Based on the audit reports the
units undertake corrective action in their respective areas and strengthen the controls. Significant audit
observations and corrective actions thereon are presented to the Audit Committee of the Board
periodically.

The Board of Directors of the Company have adopted various policies like Related Party Transactions
policy, Whistle Blower Policy, policy to determine material subsidiaries and such other procedures for
ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business for safeguarding its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information.

19. Statutory Auditors

As per Section 139 of the Companies Act 2013, M/s NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP, Chartered
Accountants, (ICAI Firm Registration Number:008801S/S200060) was appointed as Statutory Auditors
for a period of Five (05) years i.e. from conclusion of 30thAnnual General Meeting held in the year
2017 till the conclusion of the 35thAnnual General Meeting to be held in year 2022.

In accordance with the Companies Amendment Act, 2017, enforced on 7thMay, 2018 by the Ministry
of Corporate Affairs, the appointment of Statutory Auditors is not required to be ratified at every
Annual General Meeting.

The Audit Report issued by M/s. NSVR & ASSOCIATES LLP, Statutory Auditors for the financial
year ended 31stMarch, 2019 forms part of this Report. There are no qualifications, reservations or
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adverse remarks made by the Statutory Auditors, which requires explanation or comments from the
Board.

20. Auditors Report and notes on accounts:

There are no qualifications, reservations or adverse remarks made by M/s NSVR & Associates LLP.,
Chartered Accountants (Firm Regn. No.008801S/S200060), Statutory Auditors in their report for the
Financial Year ended 31stMarch, 2019. The Statutory Auditors have not reported any incident of fraud
to the Audit Committee of the Company under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act,
2013, during the year under review.

21. Internal Control and Audit

Company has a proper and adequate system of Internal Control commensurate with its size and the
nature of its operations to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and protected against loss from un-
authorized use or disposition and all transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. The
Board of Directors at the recommendation of the Audit Committee appointed Ms. Sravanthi
Karuturi,Chartered Accountant(Membership No.239567), as Internal Auditor of the Company for
financial year 2018- 19. Internal Auditors monitor and evaluate the efficacy and adequacy of internal
Control System in the Company. Significant Audit Observation and corrective actions thereon are
presented to theAudit Committee of the Board.

22. Secretarial Audit

M/s. P.S.Rao& Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, was appointed to conduct the Secretarial
Audit of the Company for the financial year 2018-19, as required under Section 204 of the Companies
Act, 2013 and Rules there-under. The secretarial audit report for FY 2018-19, is given in Form No:
MR - 3 is herewith annexed as Annexure- I attached hereto and forms part of this Report. The Board
has appointed M/s. P.S.Rao& Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as secretarial auditors of
the Company for the financial year 2018-19.

Comments by the Board on Every Qualification, Reservation or Adverse Remark or Disclaimers:

As there is no qualification, reservation or adverse remark in the reports made by the Auditors, your
directors need not give their comments on that.

However with regard to the qualification raised by the Secretarial Auditor, with regard to appointment
of Company Secretary, your Company states that as the registered office of the Company is situated in
a village which is far away from any nearby town, none of the qualified personnel are intending to
come and work in the village environment, however your Company is taking steps to find a suitable
candidate.

23. Corporate Social Responsibility

Pursuant to the   provisions of section 135 (1) and read with all other applicable provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Companies (Corporate social responsibility policy) Rules, 2014 (including
any statutory modification(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force), corporate social
responsibility is not applicable to the Companyduring the financial year 2018-19.

24. Vigil Mechanism:

In pursuant to the provisions of section 117(9)( & (10) of the Companies Act , 2013 SEBI (LODR)
Regulations, 2015  a Vigil Mechanism for directors and employees to report genuine concerns has
been established. Protected disclosures can be made by a whistle blower through to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee. The Policy on vigil mechanism and whistle blower policy may be accessed on
the Company’s website http://www.supratrends.com/.
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25. Risk Management

The Company has developed and implementing a risk management policy which includes the
identification therein of elements of risk, which in the opinion of the board may threaten the existence
of the Company.

26. Fraud

No Fraud by the companyor on the company by its officer or employees during the year.

27. Remuneration Policy

The Board of Directors, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee framed
a Nomination and Remuneration policy for selection, appointment and remuneration of Directors,
KMP and Senior Management and matters covered u/s 178(3) of the Companies Act 2013.

28. Particulars Of Loans, Guarantees Or Investments

Details of Loans, Guarantees and Investments covered under the provisions of Section 186 of the
Companies Act, 2013 are given in the notes to the Financial Statements.

29. Subsidiaries:

The Company has no subsidiaries; statement pertaining to the same in AOC-1 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure – V.”

30. Particulars of Contracts or Arrangements made with Related Parties

There was no contract or arrangements made with related parties as defined under Section 188 of the
Companies Act, 2013 during the year under review.

31. Particulars of Employees:

As required under Rule 5(2) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel)
Rules, 2014, NO employee of your Company is in receipt of remuneration Rs.1,02,00,000/- (Rupees One
Crores Two Lakh) or more, or employed for part of the year and in receipt of Rs. 8,50,000/- (Rupees
Eight Lakh Fifty Thousand) or more a month, during the financial year under review.

32. Disclosure as per Sexual Harassmentof Women At Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition And
Redressal) Act, 2013:

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has adopted a policy on
prevention, prohibition and Redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of
Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal) Act, 2013 and the
rules framed thereunder.

33. Conservation Of Energy, Technology Absorption, Foreign Exchange Earnings And Outgo:

The additional information regarding conservation of energy, technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo, stipulated under Section 134 (3)(m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the rule
8 to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 are provided as an “Annexure II”to this report.

34. Extract Of Annual Return:

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in form MGT-9 is annexed herewith as
“Annexure III” to this report.

35. Management Discussion & Analysis:

Pursuant to Regulation 34 (2) (e)of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
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Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a report on Management Discussion & Analysis is herewith
annexed as Annexure IV to this report.

36. Corporate Governance:

Since the paid up capital of the Company is less than10 Crores and the net worth of the Company is
less than 25 Crores, the provisions of Regulations 17, 18, 19, 20, 21, 22, 23, 24, 25, 26, 27 and clauses
(b) to (i) of sub-regulation 2 of Regulation 46 and para C, D & E of Schedule V of the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, are
not applicable to the Company.

37. CEO and CFO Certification:

In terms of requirements of clause 17(8) of SEBI LODR Regulations, the CEO and CFO certification
of the Financial Statements for the year ended 31stMarch 2019 is enclosed as “Annexure VI” to this
report.

38. Human Resources:

Your Company considers its Human Resources as the key to achieve its objectives. Keeping this in
view, your Company takes utmost care to attract and retain quality employees. The employees are
sufficiently empowered and such work environment propels them to achieve higher levels of
performance. The unflinching commitment of the employees is the driving force behind the Company’s
vision. Your Company appreciates the spirit of its dedicated employees.

39. Significant and material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts:

There are no significant material orders passed by the Regulators / Courts which would impact the
going concern status of the Company and its future operations.

40. Acknowledgements:

Your Directors wish to express their gratitude to the central and state government, investors, analysts,
financial institutions, banks, business associates and customers, the medical profession, distributors
and suppliers for their whole-hearted support. Your directors commend all the employees of your
company for their continued dedication, significant contributions, hard work and commitment.

By Order of the Board of Directors
For SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Sd/-
M V K Sunil Kumar

Chairman &Managing Director
DIN-03597178

Date:  05th September, 2019
Place: Hyderabad.
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Annexure - I

FORM MR-3

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT

For the Financial year ended 31st March, 2019

(Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration Personnel)

To,
The Members,
Supra Trends Limited
Flat No. 112, ‘A’-Block,
Paragon VenkatadriApts,
3-4-812, Barkatpura,  
Hyderabad,Telangana,500027.

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliances of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Supra Trends Limited (herein after called the Company). Secretarial
Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/
statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the Supra Trends Limited books, papers, minute books, forms and returns
filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the Company, its
officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial audit, we hereby report that
in our opinion, the Company has during the audit period covering the financial year ended on 31st March,
2019 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board
process and compliance mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and return field and other records maintained by
Supra Trends Limited for the Financial Year ended on 31st March, 2019 according to the provisions of:

i. The Companies Act, 2013 ( the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

ii. The Securities Contract ( Regulation) Act, 1956 (SCRA) and the rules made thereunder;

iii. The Depositories Act, 1996 and Regulations and Bye Laws framed thereunder;

iv. Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial ( Company has
not raised External Commercial Borrowings)

v. The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ( SEBI Act)

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 1992.

c. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015;
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d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2009 (No instances for compliance requirements during the year)

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014(No instances for compliance requirements during the year)

f. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008; (No instances for compliance requirements during the year)

g. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; ( Not Applicable to the
Company during the audit period)

h. The Securities and Exchange Board of  India ( Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (No
instances for compliance requirements during the year); and

i. The Securities and Exchange Board of India ( Buyback of Securities)  Regulations, (No instances
for compliance requirements during the year);

vi. Other specifically applicable laws to the Company:

We have examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the following:

a. Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India

b. The Listing Agreement entered into by the Company with BSE Limited and The Securities and
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
(“SEBI Listing Regulations”).

c. During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Companies
Act,Rules, Secretarial Standards, etc. mentioned above except that In case of filing of few forms/
returnswith delay by paying additional amount.

d. During the Period under review:

1. The Company has not appointed following person(s) as Key Managerial Person (KMP) as per
the Provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act, 2013 from 1st April, 2018 to 1st January,
2019.

i.   Company Secretary

ii.   Chief Financial Officer

We further report that

� The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The Changes in the composition of the Board of
Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance with the
provisions of the Act.

� Adequate notices are given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes
on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking and obtaining
further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful
participation at the meeting.

� All the decisions at the board meetings and committee meetings have been carried out unanimously as
recorded in the minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors or Committee of the Board, as the
case may be.
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We further report that

� There are adequate systems and processes in the Company commensurate with the size and operations
of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

� There were no such specific events/actions in pursuance of the above referred laws, rules, regulations
etc. having a major bearing on the Company’s affairs.

For P.S. Rao & Associates

Sd/-
N. Vanitha

M.No. 26859
C.P. No.10573

Date:  05th September, 2019
Place:  Hyderabad

Note: This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as ‘Annexure B’ and forms an
integral part of this report.
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‘Annexure - B’

To,
The Members,
Supra Trends Limited
Flat No. 112, ‘A’-Block,
Paragon VenkatadriApts,
3-4-812, Barkatpura,  
Hyderabad, Telangana,500027.

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter.

1. Maintenance of secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the company. Our
responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit.

2. We  have  followed  the  audit  practices  and  processes  as  were  appropriate  to  obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the  contents of the Secretarial records.   The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the processes
and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

3. In respect of laws, rules and regulations other than those specifically mentioned in our report above,
we have limited our review, analysis and reporting up to process and system adopted by the Company
for compliance with the same and have not verified detailed compliance, submissions, reporting under
such laws etc. nor verified correctness and appropriateness thereof including financial records and
books of accounts of the Company.

4. Where ever  required,  we  have  obtained  the  Management  representation  about  the compliance of
laws, rules and regulations and happening of events etc.

5. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
is the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedures on
test basis.

6. The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the company nor of the
efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the company.

For P.S. Rao & Associates

Sd/-
N. Vanitha

M.No. 26859
C.P. No.10573

Date:  05th September, 2019
Place:  Hyderabad
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Annexure - II

Conservation of energy, technology absorption, foreign exchange earnings and outgo

(Particulars pursuant to the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

A. Conservation of Energy:

Energy Conservation measure taken – “NIL”

Impact of the clause (1) and (2) above for reduction of energy consumption and consequent impact on
the production of goods -”NIL”

B.   Technology Absorption:

1. Efforts, in brief, made towards technology absorption, adoption and innovation: “NIL”

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above efforts, Ex; product improvement, cost reduction, product
development, import substitution etc. : “NIL”

3. Import of technology : “NIL”

C.    Research and Development:

1. Specific areas in which R& D carried out by the Company : Nil

2. Benefits derived as a result of the above R& D : Nil

3. Future plan of action : Nil

4. Expenditure on R & D

a) Capital : Nil

b) Recurring : Nil

c) Total : Nil

d) Total Expenditure on R & D as a percentage of total turnover : Nil

D. Foreign Exchange Earnings and out go.

Foreign Exchange earnings during the year is Rs. 0 (ZERO) & Outflow is Rs.0 (ZERO).
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Annexure - III

FORM NO. MGT-9

EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on financial year ended on 31.03.2019

[Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies
(Management & Administration) Rules, 2014.]

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:

II. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY (All the business activities contributing
10 % or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated):  Nil

III. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES  -

Company is not having any Holding, Subsidiary and Associate Companies.

Name and Description of
main products /services

S.No % to total turnover of the
company

1 Apparels and footwear 1410                         100

CIN

Registration Date

Name of the Company

Category/Sub-category of the Company

Address of the Registered office  & contact details

Whether listed company

Name, Address & contact details of the Registrar
& Transfer Agent, if any.

L17121TG1987PLC007120

23/01/1987

SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Company Limited by Shares/ Indian Non-
Government Company.

112, A Block, Paragon VenkatadriApts, 3-4-
812, Barkatpura,Hyderabad, Telangana.

Yes. Listed at BSE Limited

M/s. Venture Capital and    Corporate
Investments Private Limited, 12-10-167,
Bharat Nagar, Hyderabad 500 018, Phone No.
040-23818475/476, Fax No: 040-23868024,
e mail: info@vccilindia.com

1

2

3

4

5

6

7

NIC Code of the Product/
service
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IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share Capital Breakup as percentage of Total Equity)

i. Category-wise Share Holding

Category of Share
holders

No. of Shares held at the beginning
of the year [As on 31-March-2018]

No. of Shares held at the end of
the year [As on 31-March-2019]

%
Change
during

the
year

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

Demat Physical Total % of
Total

Shares

A. Promoters          
(1) Indian          
a) Individual/ HUF       0 61330 61330 12.27 0 61330 61330 12.27 0
b) Central Govt 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
d) Bodies Corp. 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Any other 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total (A) (1)       0 61330 61330 12.27         0 61330 61330 12.27 0
(2) Foreign
(a) Individuals (Non-Resident

Individuals/ Foreign Individuals) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(b) Bodies Corporate 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(c) Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
(d) Qualified Foreign Investors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub Total (A) (2) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Total shareholding of Promoter
and Promoter Group
(A) = (A) (1) + (A) (2).       0 61330 61330 12.27         0 61330 61330 12.27 0
B. Public Shareholding
1. Institutions 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
a) Mutual Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Banks / FI 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
c) Central Govt 25000 0 25000 5 25000 0 25000 5 0
d) State Govt(s) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
e) Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
f) Insurance Companies 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
g) FIIs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
h)  Foreign Venture Capital Funds 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sub-total (B)(1):- 25000 0 25000 5 25000 0 25000 5 0
2. Non-Institutions
a)  Bodies Corp. 3271 6510 9781 1.96 2854 6490 9334 1.87 -0.09
i) Indian 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
ii) Overseas 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
b) Individuals 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i) Individual shareholders holding

nominal share capital up to Rs. 1 lakh 168423 199977 368400 73.68 169827 198517 368344 73.67 0.01
ii) Individual shareholders holding

nominal share capital in excess of
Rs 1 lakh 17380 14870 32250 6.45 17380 14870 32250 6.45 0

c) Others (specify) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
i. Non Resident Indians 1209 1990 3199 0.64 1539 1990 3529 0.65 0.01
ii. Directors 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
iii. Clearing Members 40 0 40 0.01 143 0 143 0.03 0.02
Sub-total (B)(2):- 190323 223347 413670 82.73 191813 221857 413670 82.73 0
Total Public Shareholding
(B)=(B)(1)+ (B)(2) 215323 223347 438670 87.73 216813 221857 438670 87.73 0
C. Shares held by Custodian for
GDRs & ADRs 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Grand Total (A+B+C) 215323 284677 500000 100.00 216813 226813 500000 100.00 0
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B. Shareholding of Promoters:

S.
No.

Shareholder’s Name Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Shareholding at the
end of the year

No. of
Shares

% of
total

Shares
of the

company

% of Shares
Pledged /

encum bered
to total shares

%
change
In share
holding

during the
year

No. of
Shares

% of
total Shares

of the
company

% of
Shares

Pledged /
encum
bered

to total
shares

1 D Chandra Reddy 880 0.18 0 880 0.18 0 0

2 T Nagabhushan Reddy 4500 0.90 0 4500 0.90 0 0

3 D Veda Reddy 55950 11.19 0 55950 11.19 0 0

Total 61330 12.27 0 61330 12.27 0 0

C) Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, if there is no change: NA

D) Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders:

(Other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of GDRs and ADRs):

S.
No.

Top 10 Shareholders Shareholding at the
beginning of the year

Cumulative Shareholding
End of the year

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

the company

No. of
shares

% of total
shares of

the company

1 D Veda Reddy 34500 6.90 34500 6.90

2 Andhra Pradesh Industrial

Development Corporation Limited 25000 5.0 25000 5.0

3 D B Reddy 17380 3.48 17380 3.48

4 D Veda Reddy 16700 3.34 16700 3.34

5 N C Nagarajan 14870 2.97 14870 2.97

6 D S Sandeep 8564 1.71 8564 1.71

7 Rajkumar C Basantani 7290 1.46 7290 1.46

8 Koppuravuri Naga Venkata Shyam

Anirudh 6224 1.24 6224 1.24

9 NaluruChandrasekharan Murthy 5000 1.00 5000 1.00

10 D Veda Reddy 4750 0.95 4750 0.95
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E) Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel:

V) INDEBTEDNESS -Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but
not due for payment.

Secured Loans
excluding
deposits

Unsecured
Loans

Deposits Total Indebted
ness

Indebtedness at the beginning of

the financial year

i) Principal Amount 0 37018629 0 37018629

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 0 0 0

Change in Indebtedness during the

financial year

* Addition 0 0 0 0

* Reduction 0 0 0 0

Net Change 0 0 0 0

Indebtedness at the end of the

financial year

i) Principal Amount 0 37018629 0 37018629

ii) Interest due but not paid 0 0 0 0

iii) Interest accrued but not due 0 0 0 0

Total (i+ii+iii) 0 37018629 0 37018629

Sr.
No.

Name of the Shareholder

No. of
Shares

Cumulative Shareholding
during  the year

% of total shares of
the company

Shareholding at the beginningof
the year

No. of
Shares

% of total shares of
the company

1 NIL 0 0 0 0

Total 0 0 0 0
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VI. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL-

A. Remuneration to Managing Director, Whole-time Directors and/or Manager:

B. Remuneration to other directors:

  

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Total AmountManaging Director
M.V.K. Sunil Kumar

1 Gross salary 6,00,000 6,00,000

(a) Salary as per provisions contained in

section 17(1) of the Income-tax Act, 1961 0 0

(b) Value of perquisites u/s 17(2) Income-tax

Act, 1961 - -

(c) Profits in lieu of salary under

section 17(3) Income- tax Act, 1961 - -

2 Stock Option 0 0

3 Sweat Equity 0 0

4 Commission- as % of profit- others, specify…  0 0

5 Others, please specify  0 0

 Total (A)  6,00,000 6,00,000

 Ceiling as per the Act  

Sr. No. Particulars of Remuneration Total
Amount

Name of Directors

Raghava
Gupta
Garre

Chivukula
Surya
Prabha

Udayabhanu
Gadiyaram

1 Independent Directors 0 0 0 0
Fee for attending board committee meetings 0 0 0 0
Commission 0 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 0 0
Total (1) 0 0 0 0

2 Other Non-Executive Directors 0 0 0 0
Fee for attending board committee meetings 0 0 0 0
Commission 0 0 0 0
Others, please specify 0 0 0 0

 Total (2) 0 0 0 0
 Total (B)=(1+2) 0 0 0 0
 Total ManagerialRemuneration 0 0 0 0
 Overall Ceiling as per the Act 0 0 0 0

C. Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD: NIL

VI. PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

There were no penalties, punishment or compounding of offences during the year ended
March 31, 2019
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Annexure IV

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

(Forming part of Directors’ Report)

(a) Industry structure and developments

Global Footwear Market is expected to garner $371.8 billion by 2020, registering a CAGR of 5.5%
during the forecast period 2015 - 2020. Footwear industry is growing at a steady pace since the past
few years. Analysis of the report includes various types of footwear including athletic and non-athletic
shoes used by individuals of all age groups and gender. The rising demand for fancy, trendy yet
comfortable footwear among all age groups is a key factor driving the global footwear industry. The
global footwear market is segmented by type of footwear, end users of footwear, various platforms for
sale of footwear, material used, and their sales across various geographies. Asian countries, such as
China and India are major exporters of leather footwear across developed countries (UK and US). The
report explains material used for manufacturing footwear, which includes leather and non-leather; and
analyses

The market for both types of footwear.

Leather footwear are premium products occupying a significant market share in the global market for footwear.
Additionally, rising health concerns are influencing individuals to perform indoor and outdoor physical
activities. This trend has generated a high demand for athletic shoes, in turn increasing the demand for
footwear. Over the past decade, the global market for footwear has witnessed a steady growth and is anticipated
to continue at the same pace in the years to come. The estimation of global market is based on revenue
generated by the sale of footwear across

Different geographic regions.

Market players are also focusing on expanding their sales channels through different web portals across
various regions. Online platforms for purchase of footwear are gaining steady popularity among teenagers
and youths, thereby occupying a significant share among all distribution channels.  Presently, manufacturers
are focusing on developing and innovating new products, to maintain their market positions. Leading
companies operating in the market, such as Adidas, Timberland, Nike, and ECCO among others are constantly
devising new solutions and focusing on providing better services while upgrading the designs of their existing
footwear models.

In April 2015, PUMA launched a lightweight football boot featuring Japanese dragon Graphics for soccer
lover. The launch helped the company increase more customers for football shoes manufactured by the
company. The shoe industry is set to scale new heights amidst a dynamic competitive landscape. Additionally,
companies are using various platforms, such as Olympic Games, F1 car racing events and are collaborating
with international sports platforms in a bid to promote themselves worldwide. In July 2014, Adidas
collaborated with Manchester United to promote its brand among football teams. This partnership provided
necessary platform for Adidas to reinforce their brand image on international sports platform, thereby making
considerable additions to their brand.

Opportunities and Threats

The global footwear market is foreseen in a report by Transparency Market Research (TMR) to hold a
significantly consolidated nature during the forecast period 2017-2025. In 2016, leading companies secured
a 72.1% share of the market. In the same year, the market witnessed the dominance of Nike Inc., which is
expected to continue securing a larger share in the coming years. Top companies such as Asics Corp., New
Balance Inc., Puma SE, and Adidas AG could look to increase their presence in the market. With a view to
penetrate new markets, companies are foretold to expand their product portfolios.
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TMR envisages the global footwear market to expand at a 3.0% CAGR to be valued at a US$278.8 bn by the
end of 2025. In 2016, the market was worth a US$215.7 bn. Among various footwear types, non-athletic
could show colossal growth in the market, considering its 52.9% revenue share achieved in 2016. From a
geographical perspective, the market could testify the rise of North America as a leading region, taking into
account its US$78.5 bn revenue earned in 2017.

Risks and concerns.

The identified risk and concern before your Company are competitive business environment, changing
consumer preferences, cheap and under invoiced imports, inadequate infrastructure, steep increase in rental
cost and labour wages, unexpected changes in raw material prices, changes in the customers’ shopping
preference, foreign currency exposure, large unorganized sector in comparison to organized, lack of skilled
labour, increase in environmental issues and inadequate investment are considered as risk factors. Your
Company monitors its major risks and concerns at regular intervals. Appropriate steps are taken in consultations
with all concerned including the Risk Management Committee and Audit Committee of the Board to mitigate
such risks.

Internal Control:

The Company has proper and adequate internal control systems to ensure that all assets are safeguarded and
protected against loss from unauthorized use or disposition and the transactions are authorized, recorded
and reported correctly. The internal control system provides for well documented policies, guidelines,
authorizations approvals and procedures. The observations arising out of audit are subject to periodic review,
compliance and monitoring. The significant observations, made in internal audit reports, along with the
status of action thereon are reviewed by the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors on a regular basis for
future appropriate action, if deemed necessary.

Performance Review

Discussion on Financial Performance with respect to Operational Performance:

1. Total Income:  During the year under review Supra Trends Limited has achieved a gross total income
of Rs621,774/-

2. Share Capital: The paid-up share capital as on 31stMarch, 2019 is 50,00,000/- divided into 500000
fully paid-up equity shares of Rs.10/- each.

3. Net Loss: (592,673)

4. Earnings Per Share (EPS): The Earning Per Share for the Financial Year 2018-19 is Rs.(0.119)per
share (Face Value: Rs.10/- each). Your directors are putting continuously efforts to increase the
performance of Company and are hopeful that the performance in coming year will improve in faster
way.

Human Resource:

Your company recognizes that the human resources are the most crucial factor for achieving sustained
growth over the years. The management considers it’s highly motivated and passion driven work force as it
‘ s partner in the growth of the company.
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Annexure - V

Form AOC-1

(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section 129 read with rule 5 of Companies
(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part “A”: Subsidiaries

The Company has no subsidiaries.

Part “B”: Associates and Joint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section 129 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 related to Associate Companies and
Joint Ventures: Not applicable

By Order of the Board of Directors

For SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Sd/-

M V K Sunil Kumar

Chairman & Managing Director

DIN-03597178

Date:  05th September, 2019

Place: Hyderabad.
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Annexure - VI

CEO’s and CFO’s Certification (Pursuant to Regulation 17(8) of SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015)

a. We have reviewed the financial statements including cash flow statement (standalone and consolidated)
for the financial year ended March 31, 2019 and to the best of our knowledge and belief:

I. these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain
statements that might be misleading;

II. these statement together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance
with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

b. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during
the year, which are fraudulent, illegal or volatile of the Company’s code of conduct.

c. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the
design or operation of such internal controls, if any, of which we are aware and the steps we have taken
or propose to take to address these deficiencies.

d. We have indicated to the auditors and the Audit Committee:

I. significant changes in the internal control over financial reporting during the year;

II. Significant changes in the accounting policies during the year and that the same have been disclosed
in the notes to the financial statements; and iii.

III. that there are no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware of and involvement
therein of the management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal
control system over financial reporting.

For SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Sd/-
M V K Sunil Kumar

Chairman &Managing Director
DIN-03597178

Date:  05th September, 2019
Place: Hyderabad.

Declaration by the Managing Director

I, MVK Sunil Kumar, Managing Director, hereby declare that the Company has received the declarations
from all the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel affirming compliance with Code of Conduct
for Members of the Board and Senior Management for the year 2018-19

For SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Sd/-
M V K Sunil Kumar

Chairman &Managing Director
DIN-03597178

Date:  05th September, 2019
Place: Hyderabad.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED (“the Company”),
which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss, and the Statement
of Cash Flows for the year ended on that date, and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid
financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the  Act”) in  the  manner
so  required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the  accounting principles generally accepted
in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2019, the profit and total comprehensive
income, and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified
under section 143(10) of the Act (SAs). Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in
the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our report. We are
independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered
Accountants of India (ICAI) together with the independence requirements that are relevant to our audit of
the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ICAI’s Code of
Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the financial statements of the current period. These matters were addressed in the context of our
audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a
separate opinion on these matters.

1. Revenue recognition
As described in Note 2.2 to the financial statements,
the Company has adopted Ind AS 115, Revenue from
Contracts with Customers (‘Ind AS 115’) which is
the new revenue accounting standard. The
application and transition to this accounting standard
is complex and is an area of focus in the audit. The
revenue standard establishes a comprehensive
framework for determining whether, how much and
when revenue is recognized. This involves certain
key judgments relating to identification of distinct
performance obligations, determination of
transaction price of identified performance
obligation, the appropriateness of the basisused to
measure revenue recognized over a period.

Key Audit Matter

Principal Audit Procedures
Our audit procedures on adoption of Ind AS 115,
Revenue from contracts with Customers (‘Ind AS
115’), which is the new Accounting Standard,
include
� Evaluated the design and implementation of

the processes and internal controls relating to
implementation of the new Accounting
Standard;·

� Evaluated the detailed analysis performed by
management on revenue streams by selecting
samples for the existing contracts with
customers and considered revenue recognition
policy in the current period in respect of those
revenue streams;·

How the Matter was addressed in Audit
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Key Audit Matter How the Matter was addressed in Audit

Additionally, the standard mandates robust
disclosuresin respect of revenue and periods over
which the remaining performance obligations will
be satisfied subsequent to the balance sheet date.The
company adopted Ind AS 115 and applied the
available exemption provided therein, to not restate
the comparative periods.

� Evaluated the cumulative effect adjustments
as at 1stApril, 2018 for compliance with the
new Accounting Standard; and·

� Evaluated the appropriateness of the
disclosures provided under the new
accounting standard and assessed the
completeness and mathematical accuracy of
the relevant disclosures.

Information Other than the Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board’s Report
including Annexures to Board’s Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder’s Information, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report there on.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form
of assurance conclusion there on.

In connection with our audit of  the financial  statements, our responsibility  is  to read the other  information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent  with  the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially
misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information,we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of  Directors is  responsible  for  the  matters stated in  section 134(5)  of the  Act with
respect  to the preparation of these financial statements that  give  a  true  and  fair  view  of  the  financial
position, financial performance, total comprehensive income, and cash flows  of the  Company  in  accordance
with the accounting principles generally  accepted  in  India, including the Accounting Standards referred to
in Section 133 of Companies Act 2013, read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.This
responsibility  also  includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions
of the  Act for safeguarding  the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates
that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial  statements that give a true and fair view and are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability  to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,  matters related to going  concern and using  the
going  concern  basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The Board of Directors are responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We have taken
into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and matters which are required
to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act and the Rules made there under.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing specified under section 143(10) of
the Act. Those Standards require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the Company’s preparation and fair
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of the Accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

� Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud
or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that
is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve
collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

� Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

� Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by management.

� Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude
that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion.
Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

� Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually or in aggregate,
makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeableuserof the financial statements
may be influenced. We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)  planningthe  scope of
our  audit  work and in evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified
misstatements in the financial statements.
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We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,  includingany significant  deficiencies  in  internal
control that we identify  during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were
of significance in the audit of the financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters.We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public
disclosureaboutthe matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not
be in ourreport because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the
public interestbenefits of suchcommunication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016, issued by the department of company
affairs, in terms of section 143 (11) of the companies Act, 2013, and on the basis of our examination of
the books and records as we considered appropriate and according to the information and explanation
given to us, we give in the “Annexure B” a statement on the matters specified in paragraph 3 and 4 of
the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. As required by section 143(3) of the Companies Act 2013, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b) In our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far
as appears from our examination of those books.

c) The Balance Sheet and Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash flow Statement dealt with by this
Report are in agreement with the books of account.

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financials comply with the Accounting Standards specified under of
Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules,
2014.

e) On the basis of written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019, and
taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,
2019, from being appointed as a director in terms of sub section (2) of section 164 of the Companies
Act, 2013.

f) with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate report in “Annexure
A”; and

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

i) There are no pending litigations for or against the Company which would impact its financial
position.

ii) The Company does not have any derivatives contracts. Further there are no long term contracts
for which provisions for any material foreseeable losses is required to be made.
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iii) There are no amounts pending that are required to be transferred to Investor Education and
Protection Fund.

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES  LLP.
Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                      (FRN No.008801S/S200060)

Rama Rao Talluri
                                                                                                                                                  Partner
                                                                                                                                        M.no:219207

Date:27/05/2019
Place: Hyderabad.

ANNEXURE “A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1(f) under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
report to the Members of SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED of even date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause

(i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED
(“the Company”) as of March 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements of the
Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Board of Directors of the Company is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering
the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls OverFinancial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including
adherence to respective company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of
frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act,2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the
Company based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India and the Standards on Auditing prescribed underSection143(10)of the
Companies Act,2013,to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and
the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was
established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial
controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over
financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend
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on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial
statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained,is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
audit opinion on the internal financial controls system over financial reporting of the Company.

Meaning of internal financial Controls over Financial reporting

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statement for external
purpose in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial controls
over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records
that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the
company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and
expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and
directors of the company; and(3)provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Limitations of Internal Financial Controls OverFinancial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or
fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls
over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control over
financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion:

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system
over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively
as at 31 March 2019, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal
Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES  LLP.
Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                      (FRN No.008801S/S200060)

Rama Rao Talluri
                                                                                                                                                  Partner
                                                                                                                                        M.no:219207

Date:27/05/2019
Place: Hyderabad.
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ANNEXURE ‘B’ TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

(Referred to in paragraph 1 under ‘Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section
of our report to the Members of SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED of even date)

i. In respect of the Company’s fixed assets:

(a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details
and situation of fixed assets.

(b) The Company has a program of verification to cover all the items of fixed assets in a phased
manner which, in our opinion, is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the
nature of its assets. Pursuant to the program, certain fixed assets were physically verified by the
management during the year. According to the information and explanations given to us, no material
discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based
on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed Provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold,
are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

ii. As explained to us, the company does not have physical inventory.Thus, paragraph 3(ii) of the Order is
not applicable to the company

iii. The Company has not granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms or other Parties
covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act. Thus, Clause 3(iii) of the
Order is not applicable.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has complied
with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Act in respect of grant of loans, making investments
and providing guarantees and securities, as applicable.

v. The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public and hence the directives issued by the
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of the
Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits accepted
from the public are not applicable

vi. As informed to us, the maintenance of Cost Records has not been specified by the Central Government
under sub-section (1) of Section 148 of the Act, in respect of the activities carried on by the company.

vii. According to the information and explanations given to us, in respect of statutory dues:

(a) The Company has generally been regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues, including
Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty,
Cess and other material statutory dues applicable to it with the appropriate authorities.

(b) There were no undisputed amounts payable in respect of Provident Fund, Employees’ State
Insurance, Income Tax, Goods and Service Tax, Customs Duty, Cess and other material statutory
dues in arrears as at March 31, 2019 for a period of more than six monthsfromthe date they
became payable.

viii. Based on our Audit procedures and on the information and explanations given by the management, we
are of the opinion that the company has not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institutions,
banks or debenture holders.
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ix. Money raised by way of term loan were applied for the purpose for which it was raised. The Company
has not raised moneys by way of initial public offer or further public offer.

x. To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, no fraud
by the Company or no material fraud on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or
reported during the year.

xi. Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given by the
management, the managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with schedule V to the Companies Act.

xii. The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) of the Order is not
applicable to the Company.

xiii. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all transactions
with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the
financialstatements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

xiv. During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares
or fully or partly paid convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause 3 (xiv) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

xv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its Directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence provisions of section 192 of the Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the
Company.

xvi. The Company is not required to be registered under section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of India Act,
1934.

For NSVR & ASSOCIATES  LLP.
Chartered Accountants

                                                                                                      (FRN No.008801S/S200060)

Rama Rao Talluri
                                                                                                                                                  Partner
                                                                                                                                        M.no:219207

Date:27/05/2019
Place: Hyderabad.
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Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2019
(Amount in Rs.)

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For M/s. NSVR & Associates LLP., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants M/s. Supra Trends Private Limited
FRN : 008801S/S200060

Rama Rao Talluri MVK Sunil Kumar
Partner Chairman & Managing Director
(Membership No:219207) (DIN : 03597178)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27.5.2019

Particulars Note
No.

 31.03.2019
(Audited)

I ASSETS
Non-current assets

Property Plant and Equipment -              - -
  Capital Work In Progress  -                        - -
  Other Intangible assets  -                       -  -
  Financial assets

Investments  -                       -  -
Other financial assets  -                    -

  Other non current assets  -                       -     -
Defered tax assets  -                  -    -

Current assets
Inventories -                   - -
Financial assets

Loans and Advances  2          35,612,404 35,612,404
Investments -           -  -
Trade  receivables 3            1,955,390  1,841,667
Cash and cash equivalents 4               139,080     10,000
Other Financial assets  -                      -    -

TOTAL          37,706,873                37,464,071
II EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity
Equity Share Capital 5            5,000,000 5,000,000
Other Equity 6          (6,668,923.9)              (6,076,251.0)

   (1,668,923.9)              (1,076,251.0)
Liabilities

Non-current liabilities -
Financial Liablities -  ‘
Long Term Borrowings 7             37,018,629  37,018,629

Other Financial Liablities
     37,018,629                37,018,629

Current liabilities
Financial  Liabilities

Borrowings     -                     -  -
Trade payables 8               682,783 64,783
Other Current liabilities  9            1,597,237    1,306,062

Provisions  10                77,148  150,848
Other current liabilities  -                         -  -

  2,357,168                  1,521,693
TOTAL         37,706,873                37,464,071

 31.03.2018
(Audited)
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Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended  31st March 2019

Particulars Note.
No

For The Year
Ended

31.03.2019

For The Year
Ended

31.03.2018

(Amount in Rs.)

The notes form an integral part of these financial statements
As per our Report of even date
For M/s. NSVR & Associates LLP., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants M/s. Supra Trends Private Limited
FRN : 008801S/S200060

Rama Rao Talluri MVK Sunil Kumar
Partner Chairman & Managing Director
(Membership No:219207) (DIN : 03597178)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27.5.2019

I Revenue from operations 15        621,774                    -

II Other Income 16                 -                  -

III III. Total Revenue (I +II)           621,774                    -

IV Expenses:

Cost of Materials Consumed 17              523,729                    -

Employee Benefit Cost 18                99,000             412,514

Financial Costs 19                12,350                   -

Depreciation and Amortization Expense 20                         -                   -

Other Expenses 21              579,368       800,857

Total Expenses (IV)        1,214,447   1,213,371

V Profit before Tax          (592,673)       (1,213,371)

VI Tax expense:

 (1) Current tax                         -                   -

 (2) Deferred tax                         -                   -

 (3) Earlier years                         -                    -

VII Profit for the Year          (592,673)      (1,213,371)

VIII Earning per equity share:

       (1) Basic                  (0.119)          (0.243)

       (2) Diluted                  (0.119)          (0.243)

ACCOUNTING POLICIES &NOTES TO ACCOUNTS 22
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Cash Flow Statement For the Period Ended 31st March  2019

(Rs. in hundreds)

1) The Above Cash Flow Statement has been prepared under the ‘Indirect Method’ as set out in the Accounting
Standard -3 on Cash Flow Statement issued by Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

2) Previous year’s Figures have been regrouped wherever necessary to confirm to the Current year’s Classification.

This is the Cash Flow Statement referred to in our Report of even date.

As per our Report of even date
For M/s. NSVR & Associates LLP., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants M/s. Supra Trends Private Limited
FRN : 008801S/S200060

Rama Rao Talluri MVK Sunil Kumar
Partner Chairman & Managing Director
(Membership No:219207) (DIN : 03597178)

Place: Hyderabad
Date: 27.5.2019

Particulars For The Year
Ended

31.03.2019

A Cash flow  from Operating  Activities
Net profit before Tax and Exceptional items                (592,673) (1,213,371)

Adjustments for:
Depreciation                            -                       -
Interest Income                            -                       -
Interest Expenses                            -                       -
Provision For Income Tax                            -                       -

Operating Profit Before Working Capital Changes            (592,673)  (1,213,371)
Adjustments for:

Inventories                            -  -
Trade Receivables                (113,723)   -
Loans and Advances and other Current Assets                            -  -
Trade Payables                 618,000 -
Short term borrowing                            -  -
Other Current Liabilities                 291,175   1,166,171
Short term Provisions                  (73,700) 47,200

Net Cash From Operating Activities                (A)             129,080                      -
B Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Purchase of Fixed Assets/Capital Expenditure                            -    -
Non Current Investments                            -   -
Long term Loans and Advances                            - -
Interest Received                            -   -
Sale/Purchase of Investments                            - -

Net Cash Used In Investing  Activities           (B)                      -                      -
C Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Proceeds from issuance of equity shares                            -
 Proceeds from share application money                            -
 Proceeds from long term borrowing                            -  -
Interest Paid                            - -

Net Cash From Financing Activities                (C )                      -                      -
Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash And Cash Equivalents (A+B+C)                 129,080                      -
Opening Balance of Cash And Cash Equivalents                   10,000 10000
Closing Balance of Cash And Cash Equivalents                 139,080 10000

For The
Year Ended
31.03.2018
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1.1 Auditors Remuneration

1.2 Earnings per Share

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

Earnings

Profit attributable to equity holders 0 0

Shares

Number of shares at the beginning of the year 500000 500000

Add: Equity shares issued - -

Less: Buy back of equity shares - -

Total number of equity shares outstanding at the

end of the year 500000 500000

Weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year – Basic 500000 500000

Add: Weighted average number of equity shares arising

out of outstanding stock options (net of thestock options

forfeited) that have dilutive effect on the EPS - -

Weighted average number of equity shares

outstanding during the year – Diluted 500000 500000

Earnings per share of par value Rs.2/- – Basic ( ‘) 0.11 0.24

Earnings per share of par value Rs.2/- – Diluted ( ‘)   0.11 0.24

Particulars

Notes to Accounts

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

a)     Audit fees 50,000 47,200

b)    Other charges

Taxation matters - -

Other matters - -

c)    Reimbursement of out of pocket expenses - -

TOTAL 50,000 47,500

Particulars
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1.3 Related Parties

In accordance with the provisions of Ind AS 24 “Related Party Disclosures” and the Companies Act,
2013, Company’s Directors, members of the Company’s Management Council and Company Secretary
are considered as Key Management Personnel. List of  related party of the Company is as below:

S.No. Name of the Related Party Nature of Relationship

1 MATHAMSETTY VENKATA KRISHNA SUNIL KUMAR MANAGING DIRECTOR
2 RAHGAVA GUPTA GAREE DIRECTOR

3 YERRAPRAGADA MALIKARJUNA RAO DIRECTOR
4 UDAYABHANU GADIYARAM DIRECTOR
5 CHIVUKULA SURYA PRABHA DIRECTOR

6 COMPANY SECRETARY

The following is a summary of significant related party transactions:

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

a) Key managerial personnel   
Remuneration & Commission -   -

b) Non-whole time Directors - -

c) Relatives of Key Managerial Personnel  -  -

 TOTAL -  -

Particulars

1.4 Earnings/expenditure in foreign currency:

Expenditure in Foreign currency:

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

Purchase of Intangible Assets - -

Professional Fees - -

Other expenses - -

Total - -

Particulars

Earnings in Foreign currency:

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

FOB Value of Exports - -.

Dividend - -

Total - -

Particulars
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1.5 Segment Reporting:

The Company concluded that there is only one operating segment i.e, Apparels and Footwear .Hence,
the same becomes the reportable segment for the Company. Accordingly, the Company has only one
operating and reportable segment, the disclosure requirements specified in paragraphs 22 to 30 are not
applicable.  Accordingly, the Company shall present entity-wide disclosures enumerated in paragraphs
32, 33 and 34 of Ind AS 108.

1.6 Income Taxes

a. Income tax expense/ (benefit) recognized in the statement of profit and loss:

Income tax expense/ (benefit) recognized in the statement of profit and loss consists of the following:

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

Current taxes expense

Domestic - -

Mat Credit Entitlement

Deferred taxes expense/(benefit) - -

Domestic - -

Total income tax expense/(benefit) recognized in
the statement of profit and loss - -

Particulars

b. Reconciliation of Effective tax rate:

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

Profit before income taxes (5.92) (12.13)

Enacted tax rate in India 25.75% 25.75%

Computed expected tax benefit/(expense) - -

Effect of: -  

Expenses not deductible for tax purposes - -

Expenses deductible for tax purposes    - -

Income tax benefit/(expense) - -

Effective tax rate (a) - -

Particulars
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c. Deferred tax assets & Liabilities:

The tax effects of significant temporary differences that resulted in deferred tax assets and liabilities
and a description of the items that created these differences is given below:

d. Movement in deferred tax assets and liabilities during the year ended 31st March 2019 & 2018:

For the year ended
31 March 2018

For the year ended
31 March 2019

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities):

Property, plant and equipment - -

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) - -

Particulars

As at  31
March  2019

Recognized in
statement of

profit and loss

Particulars
As at 1 April

2018
Recognized

in equity

Deferred tax assets/(liabilities)

Property, plant and equipment - - - -

Net deferred tax assets/(liabilities) - - - -

1.8  Investments:

Investments consist of investments in equity shares of.

The details of such investments as of 31stMarch 2019 are as follows:

(Amount in INR Lakhs)

Fair valueGain
recognized
directly in

equity

Particulars
Cost Gain

recognized
directly in

profit and loss
account

Non-current Investments

Total - -
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1.9 Financial Instruments:

Set out below, is a comparison by class of the carrying amounts and fair value of the financial instruments,
other than those with carrying amounts that are reasonable approximations of fair values

Fair valueParticulars Carrying value

Financial assets     

Cash and cash equivalents 1,39,080 10,000 1,39,080 10,000

Trade receivables 19,55,390 18,41,667 19,55,390 18,41,667

Other financial assets 3,56,12,404 3,56,12,404 3,56,12,404 3,56,12,404

Total 3,77,06,873 3,74,64,071 3,77,06,873 3,74,64,071

Financial liabilities

Borrowings 3,70,18,629 3,70,18,629 3,70,18,629 3,70,18,629

Total 3,70,18,629 3,70,18,629 3,70,18,629 3,70,18,629

Mar-19 Mar-18 Mar-19 Mar-18

As per our Report of even date
For M/s. NSVR & Associates LLP., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants M/s. Supra Trends Private Limited
FRN : 008801S/S200060

Rama Rao Talluri Lakshmi Nekkanti Satya Sri Y.Mallikarjun Rao
Partner Director Director
M.No.219207 DIN:07223878 DIN:00905266

Place:Hyderabad Bora Sunitha
Date : 27th, May, 2019 Company Secretary
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1.10 NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

DESCRIPTION OF THE COMPANY AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A. General Information

Supra Trends Limited (the company) is engaged in Apparels and Footwear and also services incidental
there to . The Company is a public limited company incorporated and domiciled in India and has its
registered office at Barkatpura, Hyderabad, Telangana. The Company has its primary listings on the
Bombay Stock Exchange.The principal accounting policies applied in the preparation ofthe financial
statements are set out below. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented,
unless otherwise stated.

Basis of preparation and presentation of Financial Statements

The financial statements of SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED (“Supra” or “the Company”) have been prepared
and presented in accordance with the Indian Accounting Standards (“Ind AS”) notified under the
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 and Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Amendment Rules, 2016.

Basis of Measurement

These financial statements have been prepared on the historical cost convention and on an accrual
basis, except for certain impairment of trade receivables as per expected credit loss model in balance
sheet.

All assets and liabilities are classified into current and non-current based on the operating cycle of less
than twelve months or based on the criteria of realisation/settlement within twelve months period from
the balance sheet date.

B. Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. These estimates and associated assumptions are
based on historical experiences and various other factors that are believed to be reasonable under the
circumstances. Actual results may differ from these estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting
estimates are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods
affected. In particular, the areas involving critical estimates or Judgments are:

i) Provision and contingencies

Provisions and contingencies are based on the Management’s best estimate of the liabilities based
on the facts known at the balance sheet date.

ii) Fair valuation

Fair value is the market-based measurement of observable market transaction or available market
information.

C. Functional and presentation currency

These financial statements are presented in Indian rupees, which is also the functional currency of the
Company. All financial information presented in Indian rupees has been rounded to the nearest rupees.
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D. Current and noncurrent classification

All the assets and liabilities have been classified as current or noncurrent as per the Company’s normal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule III to the Companies Act, 2013and Ind AS 1,
Presentation of financial statements.

Assets:An asset is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

� It is expected to be realized in, or is intended for sale or consumption in, the Company’s normal
operating cycle;

� It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

� It is expected to be realized within twelve months after the reporting date; or

� It is cash or cash equivalent unless it is restricted from being exchanged or used to settle a liability
for at least twelve months after the reporting date.

Liabilities:A liability is classified as current when it satisfies any of the following criteria:

� It is expected to be settled in the Company’s normal operating cycle;

� It is held primarily for the purpose of being traded;

� It is due to be settled within twelve months after the reporting date; or

� The Company does not have an unconditional right to defer settlement of the liability for at least
twelve months after the reporting date. Terms of a liability that could, at the option of the
counterparty, result in its settlement by the issue of equity instruments do not affect its classification.

Current assets/ liabilities include the current portion of noncurrent assets/ liabilities respectively. All
other assets/ liabilities are classified as noncurrent.Deferred tax assets and liabilities are always disclosed
as non-current.

Significant Accounting Policies

1) Inventories

Inventories consist of goods and are measured at the lower of cost andnet realisable value. The cost of
inventories is based on the weighted average method. Cost includes expendituresincurred in acquiring
the inventories, production or conversion costs and other costs incurred in bringing them to their
existing locationand condition. In the caseof finished goods and work-in-progress, cost includes an
appropriate share of overheads based on normal operating capacity. Stores and spares, that do not
qualify to be recognised as property, plant and equipment, consists of packing materials, engineering
spares (such as machinery spare parts) and consumables which are used in operating machines or
consumed as indirect materials in the manufacturing process. Net realisable value is the estimated
selling price in the ordinary course of business, less the estimated costs of completion and selling
expenses.

2) Impairment of non-financial assets

The carrying amounts of the Company’s non-financial assets, other than inventories and deferred tax
assets are reviewed at each reporting date to determine whether there is any indication of impairment.
If any such indication exists, then the asset’s recoverable amount is estimated. For goodwill and intangible
assets that have indefinite lives or that are not yet available for use, an impairment test is performed
each year at March 31.

The recoverable amount of an asset or cash-generating unit (as defined below) is the greater of its
value in use and its fair value less costs to sell. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash
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flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset or the cash-generating unit.
For the purpose of impairment testing, assets are grouped together into the smallest group of assets that
generates cash inflows from continuing use that are largely independent of the cash inflows of other
assets or groups of assets (the “cash-generating unit”).

An impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit and loss if the estimated recoverable
amount of an asset or its cash-generating unit is lower than its carrying amount. Impairment losses
recognized in respect of cash-generating units are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount of any
goodwill allocated to the units and then to reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit on
a pro-rata basis.

An impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed. In respect of other assets, impairment losses
recognized in prior periods are assessed at each reporting date for any indications that the loss has
decreased or no longer exists. An impairment loss is reversed if there has been a change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment loss is reversed only to the extent that the
asset’s carrying amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of
depreciation or amortization, if no impairment loss had been recognized.

3) Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash and bank balances comprise of cash balance in hand, in current accounts with banks, demand
deposit, short-term deposits, Margin Money deposits and unclaimed dividend accounts. For this purpose,
“short-term” means investments having maturity of three months or less from the date of investment.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form an integral part of our cash management are
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the purpose of the statement of cash flows.
The Margin money deposits and unclaimed dividend balances shall be disclosed as restricted cash
balances.

4) Employee Benefits

Short term employee benefits

Short-term employee benefits are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised
for the amount expected tobe paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay
this amount as a result of past service provided by theemployee and the obligation can be estimated
reliably.

Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognized as an expense when the Company is demonstrably committed,
without realistic possibility of withdrawal, to a formal detailed plan to either terminate employment
before the normal retirement date, or to provide termination benefits as a result of an offer made to
encourage voluntary redundancy. Termination benefits for voluntary redundancies are recognized as
an expense if the Company has made an offer encouraging voluntary redundancy, it is probable that the
offer will be accepted, and the number of acceptances can be estimated reliably.

5) Provisions, contingent liabilities and contingent assets

A provision is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation that can be estimatedreliably, and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are
determined by discounting the expected future cash flows at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market
assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is
used, the increase in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.
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Contingent liabilities

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present obligation
that may, but probably will not, require an outflow of resources. Where there is a possible obligation
or a present obligation in respect of which the likelihood of outflow of resources is remote, no
provision or disclosure is made.

Contingent assets

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements. However, contingent assets are assessed
continually and if it is virtuallycertain that an inflow of economic benefits will arise, the asset and
related income are recognised in the period in which the changeoccurs.

6) Revenue Recognition

Sale of goods and services

Sale of goods

Revenue from the sale of goods shall be recognized when all the followingconditions have been satisfied:
(a) the entity has transferred to the buyer thesignificant risks and rewards of ownership of the goods;
(b) the entity retainsneither continuing managerial involvement to the degree usually associated
withownership nor effective control over the goods sold; (c) the amount of revenuecan be measured
reliably; (d) it is probable that the economic benefits associatedwith the transaction will flow to the
entity; and (e) the costs incurred or to be incurred in respect of the transaction can be measured reliably.

Rendering of services

When the outcome of a transaction involving the rendering of services can beestimated reliably, revenue
associated with the transaction shall be recognized by reference to the stage of completion of the
transaction at the end of thereporting period.

7) Tax Expenses

Tax expense consists of current and deferred tax.

Income Tax

Income tax expense is recognized in the statement of profit and loss exceptto the extent that it relates
to items recognized directly in equity, in which case it is recognized in equity. Current tax is the
expected taxpayable on the taxable income for the year, usingtax rates enacted or substantively
enacted at the reporting date, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognised using the balance sheet method, providing for temporary
differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes and
the amounts used for taxation purposes. Deferred tax is measured at the tax rates that are expected to
be applied to the temporary differenceswhen they reverse, based on the laws that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the reporting date. Deferred tax assets andliabilities are offset if there is a
legally enforceable right to offset current tax liabilities and assets, and they relate to income taxes
leviedby the same tax authority on the same taxable entity, or on different tax entities, but they intend
to settle current tax liabilities and assetson a net basis or their tax assets and liabilities will be
realised simultaneously.

A deferred tax asset is recognized to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profitswill be
available against which the temporary difference can be utilized. Deferred tax assets are reviewed at
each reporting date and are reduced to the extent that it is no longer probable that the related tax
benefit will be realized.

Dividend distribution tax arising out of payment of dividends to shareholders under the Indian Income
tax regulations is not consideredas tax expense for the Company and all such taxes are recognized in
the statement of changes in equity as part of the associateddividend payment.
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8) Earnings Per Share

The Company presents basic and diluted earnings per share (“EPS”) data for its ordinary shares. Basic
earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after tax by the weighted average number of
equity shares outstanding during the period.Diluted earnings per share is computed by dividing the
profit after tax by the weighted average number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings
per share and also the weighted average number of equity shares that could have been issued upon
conversion of all dilutive potential equity shares.

9) Trade receivables

Trade receivables are initially recognized at fair value and subsequently measured at amortised cost
using effective interest method, less provision for impairment.

10) Trade and other payables

These amounts represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end of
the financial year which are unpaid.  The amounts are unsecured and are presented as current liabilities
unless payment is not due within twelve months after the reporting period. They are recognized initially
at fair value and subsequently measured atamortized cost using the effective interest method.

As per our Report of even date
For M/s. NSVR & Associates LLP., For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants M/s. Supra Trends Private Limited
FRN : 008801S/S200060

Rama Rao Talluri Lakshmi Nekkanti Satya Sri Y.Mallikarjun Rao
Partner Director Director
M.No.219207 DIN:07223878 DIN:00905266

Place:Hyderabad Bora Sunitha
Date : 27th, May, 2019 Company Secretary
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Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As At
31.03.2019

Note : 2 Loans & Advaces

Loans & Advanes              35,612,404 35,612,404

Total 35,612,404 35,612,404

Note : 3 Trade Recievables

(Unsecured,Considered good unless stated otherwise)

Outstanding for a period exceeding 6 months from the due date               1,955,390  1,841,667

Outstanding for a period less than 6 months from the due date

Total  1,955,390    1,841,667

Note : 4  Cash & Cash Equivalent

Cash-in-Hand

Cash Balance                     10,000 10,000

Sub Total (A)                 10,000      10,000

Bank Balance

Axis Bank A/C                   129,080 -

UCO Bank A/C                              -    -

Sub Total (B)               129,080  -

Total [ A  +  B ] 139079.50 10000.00

Note : 5 Share Capital

AUTHORIZED

50,00,000  Equity shares of Rs.10/- each 5,000,000 5,000,000

ISSUED,SUBSCRIBED &PARTLY  PAID UP CAPITAL

5,00,000 Equity Shares of Rs.10/- each fully paid - up 5,000,000 5,000,000

Total 5,000,000 5,000,000

As At
31.03.2018
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Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

5.2  Details of shares held by shareholders holding more than 5% of the aggregate sharees of the
company

Particulars

As At
31.03.2019

D.Veda Reddy 55950 55950 11.19%

APIDC Ltd 25000 25000 5.00%

TOTAL 80950 80950 16%

As At
31.03.2018

As At
31.03.2019

Number Of
shares

Number Of
shares

Percentage of
shares

Particulars As At
31.03.2019

5.1 Reconciliation Of Number Of Shares
Balance Of Equity  Shares  The Beginning Of The Year                    5,000,000  5,000,000

ADD: Additions To Share Capital On The Account Of
Fresh Issue                     - -

DED: Deductions From Share Capital On The Account
Of Shares Bought back, Redemption etc…  -  -

Balance Of Equity Shares at the End  of the year                5,000,000               5,000,000

As At
31.03.2018

Particulars As At
31.03.2019

Note : 6 Reserves & Surplus
Opening Balance                                   -   -

Additions/Deletions                                   -   -

Closing Balance

Profit and Loss Account

Balance at the beginning of the year                    (6,076,251)   (4,862,880)

Add:Profit/(Loss) for the year                       (592,673)     (1,213,371)

Less:Transfers to reserves during the year

Total                (6,668,924)               (6,076,251)

Note : 7 Long Term Borrowings
Loans (Liability)                   37,018,629 37,018,629

Total                   37,018,629  37,018,629

As At
31.03.2018
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Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars As At
31.03.2019

Note : 8  Trades Payable
Amount Payable To Clients                        682,783 64,783

Total   682,783                    64,783

Note : 9 Other Curent Liabilities
Other Current Liabilities                        139,250 139,891

Duties and Taxes                          11,425      -

Salaries Payable                          64,000   -

Other Fianacial Liabilities                     1,382,562   1,166,171

Total                1,597,237               1,306,062

Note : 10  Short Term Provisions
Provisions                          77,148    150,848

Total                     77,148                  150,848

Note :13  Short Terms Loans and Advances

Loans & Advances - -

Total                        -  -

As At
31.03.2018
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Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
 For The Peroid

Ended
31.03.2019

Note :  15 Revenue from Operations
Revenue from Sale of Goods                   621,774                        -

Income from Garment Business

Total               621,774                        -

Note : 16 Other Income

1 Other Non-Operating Income                              -                             -

Total - -

Note : 17 Cost of Material Consumed:
a) Opening Stock                              - -

Add: Purchase of Material                   523,729

523,729
Less: Closing Stock

Total 523,729

Note : 18 Employee Benefit Expenses
1 Staff salaries 99000 360000

2 Staff Welfare expenses 52514

Total 99000 412514

Note :19  Financial Cost
1 Interst expenses:

 Interst on reliance Capital loan                              -                             -

 Interst on reliance Capital loan ICICI Car Loan                              -                             -

2 Bank Charges                     12,350                             -

Total                12,350

Note : 20 Depreciation & Amortised Cost

1 Depreciation                              -                             -

Total -   -

 For The Peroid
Ended

31.03.2018
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Notes Forming Part of the Balance Sheet as at 31 March, 2019

(Amount in Rs.)

Particulars
 For The Peroid

Ended
31.03.2019

Note : 21  Other Expenses

1 Audit Fees                     50,000                    47,200

2 Secreterial Expenses                   379,705                             -

3 Other Expenses                   142,050                             -

4 Advertisement Expenses                       7,613                    12,871

5 Rent,Rates &Taxes                              -                             -

6 Office maintenance                              -                    66,614

7 Postage&Communication charges                              -                    86,917

8 Printing & Stationary                              -                    85,339

9 RTA Charges                              -                             -

10 House Keeping Expenses                              -                             -

11 Telephone Expenses                              -                             -

12 Electricity Charges                              -                             -

13 Commission Charges                              -                             -

14 Service Tax Charges                              -                             -

15 Travelling Charges                              -                  110,416

16 Professional Charges                              -                    96,500

17 BSE Charges                              - 295,000

Total     579,368               800,857

 For The Peroid
Ended

31.03.2018
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Proxy Form (MGT-11)

PROXY FORM

(Pursuant to Section 105(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule19(3) of the Companies (Management
and Administration) Rules, 2014)

I/We, being the Member(s) of___________ shares of Supra Trends Limited, hereby appoint

(1) Name :

Address :

E-mail ID : Signature:

or failing him/her

(2) Name :

Address :

E-mail ID : Signature:

or failing him/her

as my/our proxy to attend and vote (on a poll) for me/us and on my/our behalf at the 32ndAnnual
General Meeting on  Monday, the 30thday of September, 2019 at 11.00 A.M at Madhav Reddy
Community Hall, Near Victoria Anglo School, Chaitanyapuri, Hyderabad- 500060, Telangana, India,and
at any adjournment thereof in respect of such resolutions as are indicated below:

Name of the member(s)

Registered Address

E-mail Id

Folio No./DP ID / Client ID



Resolution No.

1. To receive, consider and adopt the financial statements of the Company for the year ended March 31,
2019, including the audited Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and Loss for
the year ended on that date and the reports of the Board of Directors (‘the Board’) and Auditors
thereon.

2. To appoint a Director in place of MVK Sunil Kumar who retires by rotation and being eligible, offers
himself for re-appointment.

Signed this…… day of………… 20…….

Signature of shareholder:____________________

Signature of Proxy holder(s):__________________

Note: This form of proxy in order to be effective should be duly completed and deposited at the Registered
Office of the Company, not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.
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SUPRA TRENDS LIMITED

CIN: L17121TG1987PLC007120

Regd. Office: 112, A Block, Paragon VenkatadriApts, 3-4-812, Barkatpura, Hyderabad, India

ATTENDANCE SLIPS

(To be presented at the entrance)

I hereby record my presence at the 32ndAnnual General Meeting of the Company held at the Madhav Reddy
Community Hall, Near Victoria Anglo School, Chaitanyapuri, Hyderabad- 500060, Telangana, India, on
Monday, the 30th day of September, 2019 at 11:00 A.M.

Folio No

Number of Shares held

Name and address of the Shareholder (In block letters)

1. I hereby record my presence at the 32nd Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Monday, the
30th day of September, 2019 at 11:00 A.M. at Madhav Reddy Community Hall, Near Victoria Anglo
School, Chaitanyapuri, Hyderabad- 500060, Telangana, India,

2. Signature of the Shareholder / Proxy Present ___________________________________________

3.  Shareholder / Proxy Holder wishing to attend the meeting must bring the duly signed Attendance Slip
to the meeting.

4. Shareholder/Proxy Holder attending the meeting is requested to bring his / her copy of the Annual
Report.
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